INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

&

To: Mike Vieux, Senior Construction Magager

CC: SueSnider, Purchasing N\ 3/

From:  Cheri Smith, City Clek
Date: January 22, 2014

Subject: " PHASE 1 - SELECTIVE DEMOLITION SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE CITY
OF KEY WEST CITY HALL AT GLYNN ARCHER SCHOOL; BID 14-007

The following bids were opened Wednesday, January 22, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. in response to the above
referenced project.

1. ABC Construction, Inc. Base Bid: $619,000.00
7215 NW 7® Street Add Alternate #1: 1,500.00
Miami, FL 33126

2. Certified Lower Keys Plumbing Base Bid: $523,691.00
& Burke Construction Group, Inc.  Add Alternate #1: 26,963.00
1014 White Street

Key West, FL. 33040

3. Cross Environmental Services, Inc. Base Bid: $588,815.00

- P OBox 1299 Add Alternate #1: 3,700.00
Crystal Springs, FL. 33524 '

4, D. L. Porter Coristrﬁctors, inc. Base Bid: $540,747.00

6574 Palmer Park Circle Add Alternate #1: 3,025.00
Sarasota, FL 34238 )

5. Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc. Base Bid: $427,050.20
P O Box 787 Add Altemate #1: - 6,560.00
Key West, FL 33041
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Bid 14-007 Phase 1 Selective Demolition Glynn Archer School



